

19 February 2010

Department of Planning (Anna Timbrell)
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Re: Rosehill Recycled Water Scheme (MP 07_0121)-Modify Major Project
(07-0121)

Dear Director-General,

I refer to "Modification 1-Fairfield Park to Woodville Road route modification" that was part of the request to modify a major project that I lodged on 21/08/2009.

Please be advised that this modification has been further changed in the documents delivered to the Department on 17/02/2010, this change relates to retaining the deviation from Fairfield Park to where Langdon street meets Normanby Street and the deletion of the Malta Street section from Normanby Street to Woodville Rd.

At Normanby Street the water main will connect into the existing approved main with water going north in Normanby Street to the Smithfield customers and South in Normanby Street to joint the original route to Rosehill.

This change eliminated the need to drill under Burns Creek on Malta Street.

Please accept my apologies for any confusion created.

Yours Sincerely



Colin Thompson
Business Manager
AquaNet Sydney Pty Limited
100 Bennelong Parkway
Homebush Bay NSW 2127